

# SURESH M PATEL

UI/UX DESIGNER, WEB DESIGNER, WEB TEAM LEAD

**Address**  
8/101, Shanti Garden Sec 3 CHS,  
Sristy Complex, Miraraod East

**Contact**  
suresh.savliya@gmail.com  
+91 9892 944 868



## ABOUT ME

I have been working as a professional web developer for the last 10+ years. In this time, I have worked on many sites for clients ranging from individuals to huge corporations.

I specialise in front-end development and working with jQuery to enhance the user experience. I also have experience with Wordpress development and building sites for various different content management systems like Drupal & Joomla. I also started learning Angular JS to enhance my skill set.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### DINERO SOFTWARE PVT LTD

Web Team Lead & Sr. Web Developer *May 2012 - now*

I am managing a team of designers here. My roles & responsibilities is to develop high quality interactive website using Latest technologies available in the market like jQuery, HTML5 & CSS3. Also build Drupal & Wordpress Website.

### COSMOS CREATIVES PVT LTD

Sr. Web Designer, *June 2009 - Feb 2012 (2 Years 9 Months)*

My key responsibilities here is to design & develop high quality interactive website using latest technologies available in the market like jQuery, Tableless Layout & CSS. Also build Joomla & Wordpress Website.

### SPORTZ INTERACTIVE PVT LTD

Sr. Web Designer, *Nov 2007 - May 2009 (1 Year 6 Months)*

We develop sports related websites, also develop flash widget to show cricket scorecard, F1 Race Result, Football Result etc. My key responsibilities here is to make quality graphics for website layout and to make flash scorecards & advertisement banners.

### AMBROSIA INFO TECH

Web Designer, *Feb 2007 - Oct 2007 (9 Months)*

My roles and responsibilities is to design website layout and convert it in to HTML and to work with the developers team and provide them a require design, images or forms.

### MATRIX SOLUTIONS

Web Designer, *Jun 2006 - Feb 2007 (9 Months)*

My roles and responsibilities is to design website layout. Designing of flash banners.

### JAINCO GRAPHICS

Graphics Designer, *Jul 2005 - Feb 2006 (9 Months)*

My roles and responsibilities here is Color Correction of marriage photographs & Retouching of old Photographs.



## DESIGN SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Adobe Dreamweaver	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
HTML5 & CSS3	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Adobe Illustrator	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○
Wordpress	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○	○
Javascript & jQuery	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○	○	○	○
Angular JS	●	●	●	○	○	○	○	○	○	○	○



## EDUCATION

### NAGINDAS KHANDWAL COLLEGE

Mumbai, *2000 - 2005*  
*Bachelor of Commerce*

### ARENA MULTIMEDIA

Mumbai, *2002 - 2005*  
*Graphics and Web Design Course*

### NIRMALA MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL

Mumbai, *1988 - 2000*  
*Primary Secondary School*



## PERSONAL SKILLS

Social Commitment	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Organization	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○
Creativity	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Communication	●	●	●	●	●	○	○	○	○
Teamwork	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○



## LANGUAGES

English	●	●	●	●	●	●	○	○
Hindi	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Gujarati	●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●



## HOBBIES AND ACTIVITIES



Bicycle riding



Cricket



Coding



Travelling